



KEN PAXTON
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS

June 28, 2016

Ms. Stacie S. White
Counsel for City of Saginaw
Taylor, Olson, Adkins, Sralla, Elam, L.L.P.
6000 Western Place Suite 200
Fort Worth, Texas 76107

OR2016-14702

Re: Request for the dash cam/arrest video showing the 05/09/16 arrest of a named individual by a named Officer for outstanding traffic citations

Dear Ms. White:

The Office of the Attorney General has received your request for a ruling and assigned your request ID# 622391.

After reviewing your arguments and the submitted information, we have determined your request does not present a novel or complex issue. Thus, we are addressing your claims in a memorandum opinion. You claim the video recording must be withheld from the requestor in its entirety pursuant to section 552.130 of the Government Code because you lack the technological capability to redact the motor vehicle record information not pertaining to the requestor from the recording. Thus, we agree you must withhold the video recording in accordance with section 552.130 of the Government Code.

For more information on the cited exception, please refer to the open government information on our website at <https://www.texasattorneygeneral.gov/og/memorulings>. You may also contact our Open Government Hotline at 1-877-OPENTEX.

Enc: Submitted document

c: Requestor
(w/o enclosure)